
 
 
Democratic Services Section    
Legal and Civic Services Department 
Belfast City Council 
City Hall 
Belfast  
BT1 5GS 
 
 
23rd January 2026 
 
 
MEETING OF THE STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE 
 
 

Dear Alderman/Councillor, 

 

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room, City Hall on Tuesday, 27th 

January, 2026 at 5.15 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below. 

 

You are requested to attend. 

 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
John Walsh 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Routine Matters   
 
 (a) Apologies   

 
 (b) Minutes   

 
 (c) Declarations of Interest   

 
2. Motions   
 
 (a) City Centre Gritting Feasibility Study  (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 (b) Faith-Based Organisations and Addiction Services  (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
 (c) Fleadh Cheoil 2026 - Legacy Monument for Belfast  (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
 (d) UK Shared Prosperity Fund  (Pages 13 - 16) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
- 2 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – City Centre Gritting Feasibility Study  

Date: 
27th January, 2026 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 
 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes  No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 
which the council has deemed this report restricted. 
 
Insert number  
 

1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 
4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 
5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 
6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 
7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2a



 

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 2nd February, 

2026 in relation to City Centre Gritting Feasibility Study. 

 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 Members are asked to note that, in accordance with Standing Orders, Notices of Motion 

which commit the Council to expenditure or falls within the remit of a particular Committee 

must be referred to the appropriate committee for consideration and report.   

 

At this time Members are only asked to note that the Notice of Motion has been received and 

that a subsequent report will be brought to Committee, if that Committee so agrees, outlining 

a detailed consideration of the Notice of Motion and the potential costs implications. 

 

The Committee is asked to note that this motion will be referred on the first instance to the 

Strategic Policy and Resources Committee. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 
(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 

furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 
 
3.5 

(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 
may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 

City Centre Gritting Feasibility Study 
 
“This Council notes that the Department for Infrastructure currently grits only 20% of 
the road network across Northern Ireland as part of its winter service programme.  
 
This limited coverage excludes pavements and cycle lanes, critical routes for 
pedestrians and cyclists, particularly in Belfast City Centre where footfall is highest. 
 
This Council recognises the health, safety, and accessibility issues caused by 
untreated pavements and active travel routes during winter months. Impacting 
workers, residents, those with mobility issues, and visitors as well as discouraging 
walking and cycling at a time when sustainable transport remains a key council 
priority. 
 
Therefore, this Council calls on the Department for Infrastructure and Belfast City 
Council to jointly undertake a feasibility study into the development of a winter gritting 
programme within the Belfast City Centre area, with a focus on pedestrian routes and 
cycle lanes. 
 
This feasibility study should: 
 

 Assess the operational and financial requirements of such a programme and 
explore potential sources of capital grant funding from the Department for 
Infrastructure for the purchase of appropriate gritting and maintenance machinery. 
As well as identifying how Belfast City Council could support delivery through 
associated staffing and coordination costs.” 

 

 
Proposer: Councillor Brian Smyth 
 
Seconder: Councillor Áine Groogan 
 

 

The motion calls upon the Council to jointly undertake a city centre gritting feasibility study.  

The Strategic Policy and Resources Committee is responsible for the allocation of Resources 

and the motion will be referred to that Committee. 

 
Financial and Resource Implications 
 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 

None associated with this report. 

4.0 Documents Attached 

Page 3



 

  
None. 
 

 
 
 

Page 4



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – Ensuring Fair Access to Funding for Faith-

Based Organisations Tackling Addiction 

Date: 
27th January, 2026 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 
 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes  No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 
which the council has deemed this report restricted. 
 
Insert number  
 

1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 
4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 
5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 
6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 
7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2b



 
 

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 2nd February, 

2026 in relation to Ensuring Fair Access to Funding for Faith-Based Organisations Tackling 

Addiction. 

 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 Members are asked to note that, in accordance with Standing Orders, Notices of Motion 

which commit the Council to expenditure or falls within the remit of a particular Committee 

must be referred to the appropriate committee for consideration and report.   

 

At this time Members are only asked to note that the Notice of Motion has been received and 

that a subsequent report will be brought to Committee, if that Committee so agrees, outlining 

a detailed consideration of the Notice of Motion and the potential costs implications. 

 

The Committee is asked to note that this motion will be referred on the first instance to the 

People and Communities Committee. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 

(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 
furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 
(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 

may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 

Ensuring Fair Access to Funding for Faith-Based 

Organisations Tackling Addiction 

 

“Belfast City Council recognises the essential role played by faith-based 

organisations in serving the most vulnerable members of our city, particularly those 

battling life-controlling issues such as drug and alcohol addiction. 

 

This Council acknowledges the work of Teen Challenge Belfast, a registered charity 

which provides critical intervention services to individuals struggling with addiction. 

These include on-street outreach, counselling, crisis intervention, and referrals to an 

11-month residential rehabilitation programme – reportedly delivering an estimated 

85% success rate. 

 

This Council further notes that, despite delivering life-saving services without 

discrimination, organisations such as Teen Challenge face structural barriers to 

funding due to their faith-based governance models – barriers which inhibit access 

to public funding streams otherwise available to comparable service providers. 

 

Accordingly, this Council commits to reviewing its current funding arrangements and 

eligibility criteria, with a view to removing unnecessary obstacles that exclude faith-

based organisations from applying for and receiving support – provided their services 

are offered to all, without discrimination, and meet the pressing social needs of our 

communities. 

 

This Council further calls on officers to bring forward proposals to ensure that funding 

frameworks are inclusive of organisations with a faith ethos, in recognition of the 

diverse contributions required to tackle addiction, homelessness, and social 

vulnerability across Belfast.” 

 
 
Proposer: Alderman Dean A. McCullough 
 
Seconder: Councillor Sarah Bunting  
 

 
The motion calls upon the Council to review funding arrangements and eligibility criteria.  The 

People and Communities Committee is responsible for the Community Support Plan and the 

motion will be referred to that Committee. 

 
Financial and Resource Implications 

Page 7



 
3.5 

 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 

None associated with this report. 

4.0 Documents Attached 
 

  
None. 
 

 
 
 

Page 8



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – Fleadh Cheoil 2026 Legacy Monument for 

Belfast  

Date: 
27th January, 2026 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 
 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes  No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 
which the council has deemed this report restricted. 
 
Insert number  
 

1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 
4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 
5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 
6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 
7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2c



 

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 2nd February, 

2026 in relation to Fleadh Cheoil 2026 Legacy Monument for Belfast. 

 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 Members are asked to note that, in accordance with Standing Orders, Notices of Motion 

which commit the Council to expenditure or falls within the remit of a particular Committee 

must be referred to the appropriate committee for consideration and report.   

 

At this time Members are only asked to note that the Notice of Motion has been received and 

that a subsequent report will be brought to Committee, if that Committee so agrees, outlining 

a detailed consideration of the Notice of Motion and the potential costs implications. 

 

The Committee is asked to note that this motion will be referred on the first instance to the 

Strategic Policy and Resources Committee. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 
(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 

furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 
 
3.5 

(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 
may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 

Fleadh Cheoil 2026 Legacy Monument for Belfast  
 
“This Council notes that Belfast will host Fleadh Cheoil na hÉireann 2026, one of the 
most significant cultural events ever held in the city, celebrating Irish traditional music 
and delivering major cultural and economic benefits. 
 
The Council further notes the legacy approach taken by other host cities, including 
Wexford, which installed a permanent Fleadh Harp monument following the festival. 
 
This Council believes Belfast should create a visible and enduring legacy to mark the 
success of hosting Fleadh 2026 and to celebrate the city’s historic and contemporary 
contribution to Irish traditional music. 
 
Accordingly, this Council agrees to install a permanent Fleadh Legacy Monument, 
outside the Assembly Rooms, recognising its status as the home of Belfast’s Harp 
Festival, in time for Fleadh Cheoil na hÉireann 2026. 
 
The Council further agrees that the monument should be delivered using Council 
resources and supported where possible through potential sponsorship and external 
funding, with engagement from artists and relevant cultural partners.” 
 
Proposer:  Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor Paul Doherty 
 
Seconder:  Councillor Carl Whyte 
 

The motion calls upon the Council to install a legacy monument for the Fleadh Cheoil na 

hÉireann 2026.  The Strategic Policy and Resources Committee is responsible for the 

allocation of Resources and the motion will be referred to that Committee. 

 

Financial and Resource Implications 
 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 

None associated with this report. 

4.0 Documents Attached 
 

  
None. 
 

 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – UK Shared Prosperity Fund  

Date: 
27th January, 2026 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 
 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes  No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 
which the council has deemed this report restricted. 
 
Insert number  
 

1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 
4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 
5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 
6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 
7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 2d



 

1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 2nd February, 

2026 in relation to UK Shared Prosperity Fund. 

 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider the motion and agree to either adopt the motion, refer it 

for debate at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 
(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 

furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 
(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 

may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 

UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
 
“The Council notes the planned transition from the UK Shared Prosperity Fund to the 
UK Government’s Local Growth Fund from April 2026. 
  

Page 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 
3.4 
 
 
 
3.5 

The Council recognises the vital role played by community organisations and 
disability-led and that support independent living, inclusion, advocacy, early 
intervention and preventative services across our city.  
  
The Council further recognises that many of these organisations are heavily reliant on 
revenue funding to employ staff and deliver frontline support; and that the proportion 
of capital investment proposed cannot sustain these services. 
 
The Council expresses disappointment that, once again, many staff within community 
organisations and disability-led are being placed on notice that their roles may end at 
the close of the financial year due to yet more funding uncertainty. 
  
The Council expresses concern that the transition to the Local Growth Fund without 
sufficient clarity or a balanced approach between capital and revenue funding, risks 
having a disproportionate impact on jobless, under skilled and disabled people and 
the organisations that support them.  
  
The Council is further concerned that the capital-led approach of the Local Growth 
Fund is poorly aligned with Northern Ireland’s needs and fundamentally misaligned 
with the intent of the European Social Fund it was designed to replace, resulting in 
insufficient support for revenue-funded services that address economic inactivity, 
disability and long-term exclusion.  
 
Therefore, the Council agrees to write to the UK Government to express its strong 
disappointment that the transition to the Local Growth Fund has resulted in a reduction 
in revenue funding for community organisations and disability-led placing staff on 
notice and putting essential frontline services at risk for some of the most vulnerable 
people in our society.” 
  
Proposer: Councillor Ruth Brooks 
 
Seconder: Councillor Brian Smyth 
 

 

The motion calls upon the Council to write to the UK Government, the Committee can either 

adopt the motion, refer it for debate at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or 

reject the motion. 

 
Financial and Resource Implications 
 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 

None associated with this report. 

4.0 Documents Attached 
 

  
None. 
 

 
 

Page 15



 

Page 16


	Agenda
	2a City Centre Gritting Feasibility Study
	2b Faith-Based Organisations and Addiction Services
	2c Fleadh Cheoil 2026 - Legacy Monument for Belfast
	2d UK Shared Prosperity Fund

